	Dorothy D Gruich (101)	Time to complete: 05:10	
1.	Please select your UC Committee	0 / 0 pts	
	Awards Special Committee	Auto-graded	
	Budget and Finance		
	Communication		
	Information Technology		
	Institutional Advancement		
	Physical Environment		
	Recreation and Wellness		
	Student Engagement and Success		
	Talent Development and Human Resources		
	ad hoc Human Development		
2.	Did the Committee meet this month? If Yes and complete the rest of the survey in question 7. You do not need to uploo unless they are supporting materials fo meeting.	v. Provide minutes Auto-graded ad documents	
	If you did not meet, select No and subr You do not need to complete the rest of upload any documents. Thank you for l month's meeting status.	of the survey or	
	Yes		
	No		
3	Date of Meeting	0 / 0 pts	
	3/17/2022	Auto-graded	
	-, ,		

4. Committee Members in Attendance or Absent With Notice

/ 0 pts Auto-graded

Marilia Antunez

Malik Elbuluk

Max Fightmaster (absent with notice)

Dorothy Gruich

Craig Menzemer (absent with notice)

Stephen Myers

Deb Owens

Lisa Sabol

Joseph Shannon

Blake Smith

Shawn Stevens

5. Committee Members Absent Without Notice

/ 0 pts Auto-graded

Christina Albaba

Joey Falatok

6. Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward

/ 0 pts Auto-graded

Continued review of space allocation requests and updates regarding ongoing projects keeps the committee informed.

3/29/22, 2:11 PM Microsoft Forms

7. Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below).

/ 0 pts Auto-graded

General Discussion

- Committee reviewed Space Allocation request for ASEC 2225 to turn a file room into an office. Lisa Sabol made a motion to approve the request, seconded by Blake Smith. Motion passed unanimously.
- Committee reviewed Space Allocation request for Zook OLS to move staff from a smaller office area to the larger suite nearby where other staff are located. Per Stephen Myers, if approved, it will be for a temporary time and not meant as a permanent solution, as the suite is too big for their group. Joseph Shannon motioned to approve as submitted, Deborah Owens seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.
- Updates from Stephen Myers:
- Furniture ordered for ASEC
- Construction began at McClain Gallery
- Renovation of Akron Polymer Training Center the design phase should finish soon; construction projected for the fall 2022 semester; opening fall 2023
- Fire alarm project Olin, Bierce, CBA initial bids were rejected and reopening new bids soon. Bierce Library will be able to use the speaker system to inform guests to leave when closing, fire drills, etc.
- Interviewed and hired contractors to renovate blue gym in the Rec Center for the basketball practice facility; contracts to go to state for approval
- Classroom furniture project all ordered and waiting for it to be manufactured and estimated to be delivered by summer. Most are tablet arm chairs to maintain classroom occupancy numbers
- Crouse/Ayer construction is on track labor & materials availability are affected. Estimated completion is January 2023
- Infocision Stadium turf replacement opened bids yesterday, should be awarding soon
- Lee Jackson field track renovation initial bids were rejected, will put out for a re-bid
- Vivarium Project progressing but hit with delay issues due to materials being backordered.
- Damper replacement project is progressing without delays
- Camera project construction in parking decks has started
- Electrical infrastructure project next phase starting up
- Signage replacement many signs that need replaced across campus will be completed soon
- JAR window needs replaced and just opened bids; lights around JAR are getting replaced as well
- Polsky Art Center impacted by construction costs; need to redo scope of project to fit available funding
- The Summit Metroparks have received bids for next phase of freedom trail, with construction beginning in April, to be completed by end of August. Riders will be able to bike from UA to Kent

3/29/22, 2:11 PM Microsoft Forms

• Akron finishing designs for Lock 3 major renovation

- Akron Civic Theater will build a deck that overlooks Lock 3 and a large screen that shows events happening
- EJ Thomas although there are many needs at E.J., there are funds to upgrade the concessions stand and to improve accessibility.
- Owners of Depot are a Miami based place going out to bids starting at \$7mil (check article in ABJ)
- Campus safety walk on March 31st Will start at Bierce Library. Shawn will send info out once specific time is set to ask for volunteers.
- Malik brought up discussion regarding accessibility on campus and issues in certain areas, particularly the Rec Center

Meeting adjourned at 3:05 pm

8. If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above).

/ 0 pts Auto-graded

No answer provided.

9. Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?

/ 0 pts Auto-graded

No answer provided.